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Malave, Erin

<

From: Melli Lopez [MLOPEZ@resof.net] _ %
Sent:  Monday, September 20, 2010 3:02 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: NEWEIN

Dear Sir or Madam.

Please update the record for RESOF ENERGIES, LLC to show the EIN# 27-2748076

Thank you!

Melli Lopez
Vice-President

20841 Johnson St Unit 106
Pembroke Pines, FL 33029
Tel: 954 617 0107

Fax: 954 617 0106
miopez@resof.net
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This €-Mait is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 1o whom it is

addressed and may contain infarmation that is privileged, confidentlal and exempt from disclosure under

[g] cid:imageOOQ.pngﬁ applicable law. If yot_J have received this communication In error, please do not distribute and.delete the original
message. Please notify the sender by E-Mail at the address shown. Thank you for your compliance.

AVISO DE CONFIDENCIALIDAD: Esta comunicacion es para uso exclusivo del destinatario y puede que

contenga informacion privilegiada, confidencial y cuya publicacion puede ser prohibida por la ley. Si

usted ha recibido esta informacion por equivocacion, por favor no la distribuya ni elimine su contenido

original. Por favor netifique al remitante de esta comunicacion en la direccion electronico

mostrada. Gracias por su cooperacion.




